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July 29, 2022
MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development

Environmental Review Program

FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
July 2022

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting in July 2022 is attached.
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City and County of Honolulu, July 2022 Exemption

Street Zi Exemption Action:
File No. Island City b TMK Applicant [HAR 11- Title & Notes
Address Code e
200.1-15(c)] | Description
2022/GEN-7 Oahu 1430 and Honolulu | 96819 | 1-3-039: 003, | Michaels HAR Section Kuhio Park Affordable
1449 Ahonui 006, and 008 | Development 11-200.1- Terrace Housing
Street, and 15(c)(10) Low-Rises and | Project
1474 Kuhio Homes exemption
Linapuni Redevelopmen
Street t-201H
Application
Acceptance
2022/SMA-35 Oahu 61-715 North 96712 | 1-6-1-004: Waialua Class 1 of the | Renovations to
Papailoa Shore 070 Oceanview former single-family
Road LLC Department of | dwelling within
Land Utilization | shoreline
exemption list | setback area
2022/SDD-29 Oahu 342 Seaside | Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-019: 009 | Seaside DLU Repainting
Avenue Waikiki Hotel Exemption list | exterior walls

Fund LLC

Class 1, item 3




